
Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-
Committee
Wednesday, 21st March, 2018 at 
10.00 am, in the Council Chamber at  
Newbury Town Council, The Old Town Hall, 
Marketplace, Newbury RG14 5AA

Members Interests
Note:  If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on 
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda:  Tuesday, 13 March 2018

FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background 
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Moira Fraser / Maria Legge.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk 

A Space, St Nicholas Road, Newbury

Scan here to access the public 
documents for this meeting

Public Document Pack

http://www.westberks.gov.uk/


Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Wednesday, 21 March 2018 (continued)

To: Councillors Peter Argyle, Graham Bridgman, James Cole (Chairman) and 
Tony Linden

Agenda
Part I Page No.

1   Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2   Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)    Application No. 18/00004/LQN - Ace Space, St Nicholas Road, 
Newbury, RG14 5PR

5 - 72

Proposal: Application for a Premises Licence
Location: Ace Space, St Nicholas Road, Newbury, RG14 5PR
Applicant: Ace Space Committee

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact 
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.



jQ/r%J 22Lu€ccz2q%c3

Q16
j /27/8

RricEvrzo
Application for a premises licence to be granted

under 11w Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. lfyou are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You nay wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We %c.L.APec.L.
(Insert nanze( ) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described iii Purl I below (the premises) and I/we are making iltis application to you as the
relevuni licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of time Licensing Act 2003

Purl I — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Ac SPACE

S1E &jI&IOLAS QoAO

Post town N1&tA &ü Posteode I L1.. çp.

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic raieable value of premises £ 6o C
* Co

Part 2- Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a prcmiscs licence us Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability D please complete section (B)
part ners hip

ii as a partnership (other than limited liability) H please complete section (B)

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete seclion (B)

iv other (for example a slaiuloiy corporation) fl please complete seclion (B)

c) a recognised club fl please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

06/04/2017

Page 3

Agenda Item 2(1)



Brief description of premises and (lie composition of the comnuitwe or board of
individuals with responsibility for (lie management of (lie premises (Please see Guidance
Note 3) kC€. U 43,a 4LS €Aft SacoJ

+C%3CLaI. I a- t42_Ct
L3t& Ct3 ro

rtonc.
IC ci±ta naSaxs ssL3 7- Tn..s-t s.

fl7-e.t a.-c

kc buSictQaSi CL-3 UCSOS

-_

l’lea se describe Ii OW 30 LI ivill CUS LI re t ii at a leoh ol sales are properly s LI pefl ised a iid w ha I
a mu gemen Is 30 LI Ii ave in p1cc (ii ally) for Ii inn g out the premises (P lease see G u idanc
Note 4) TL bc...r 11 QflJU u$e 2- ‘i- ki”ftsa,s p rnU....1 tk-t1i3

on a.. Fni ci

aflcLo4- is tk±LLttzLr
CCi-.jt .s-tmLcb-e *L1 £1 ca—S c.SL -‘Wcb
rt .

h’3s U QsJcjcL-4_ k €crl4 Qi&LJ ;-j

ofl*ni-sk-3 i1oc.

A1a- 0fl .pro.shLes t-tj’aAfl1 u.2crcisj.. 8nJC(

Qxrssr1.e_ C0kC.( It -4- ftdC-.2.

4 cdLCCi-SttaJ9; j .-c. t, bst
Ccck

rant 2— AliiJiIelIlIt deLaiis

We are the premises licence holder (Please Uck i’es)

Contact phone numher in working hours (ilany) O9— C) c 2J

E-mail address (optional) OLCCS kti ntt’Tln±. n

Current address (if different from premises address) &ntS_pete_C. eef

Post Tow II

(\I3Rdt-i

l’ostcode

ec114- i4

Telephone (if ally)

E- 4o 2i’s-

Page 4



SECOND INDIVIDUAL Al’PLICANi’ (if applicable)

Mr fl Mrs fl Miss Q Ms
OtherThle(fbr

Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Na ti o ii a I it3

Current posial address ii’
di IThrent from preiuises
address

Post iowii Postcode

Daytime contact leleplione numl)er

E—miiail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any regisiered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (oilier than a
body corpo rate), please give I lie name a mid add russ of each party concerned.

Name

Addns

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

(çe

fl9-e5
Telephone number (ifany) 51c 21 4
E-mail address (optional)

() k bc.- tcn.-E_

3
06/04/2017

Page 5



ACE Space Committee Members 2018

DOB 08/09/77

Newbury RG14 5HF

DOB 06/06/50

Newbury RG14 1XA

Adam Kotz Chairman DOB 21/08/61

Newbury, RG14 5NG

Bryan Drew Trustee DOB 11/11/66

Newbury RG14 2LU

Richard Markham Treasurer DOB 20/05/57

Newbury RG14 GJQ

Paula Mitchell Trustee DOB 12/12/64

Newbury R614 1NQ

Christopher Martin Trustee 008 15/07/44

Highclere Newbury R620 9QZ

Jim Crockatt Trustee DOB 26/05/52

Newbury

James Hollis Trustee

Stephen Ottner Trustee

RG14 6QP

All British citizens.

Page 6



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you warn the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only fbi a limited period, when
do you want ii to end?

DD MM YYYY

I&i—eI--,t1nLi 1%

DD MM YYYY

I I

What licensableac tivilies do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections I and 14 and Schedules I and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a) plays (ilticking yes. till in box A)

b) hilms (ilticking yes. till in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (ilticking yes, till in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entenainmcnt (ii ticking yes, (ill in box D)

e) live music (ii ticking yes, till in box E)

fl recorded music (if ticking yes. fill in box F)

g) pcrlormanccs of dance (it ticking yes, till in box G

I
anything of a similar description to that Falling within (e), ( I) or (g)
(ii Licking yes, till in box I-I)

115,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state (lie number expected to attend.

Please tick all that
apply

K

LI

LI

V
V
V

4
06/04/2017

Page 7



Provision of late niuht refreshment (if licking yes, tin in box I)

Supply of alcohol (ilticking yes, 11W in box J)

In all cases conhl)Iete boxes K, L and MA

Plays Will the performance of a play take place —

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
timings (please read (please read guidance Role 3)
guidance note 7) Ouidoois

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State ally seasonal variations for performillu plays (please read
---—--— guidance note 5)

iq.00 23•a
Thur

j9t 23 £C

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
----—-——-—- the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

19 • 23 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

19 .co 2?

06/04/201 7

Page 8



B

Films Vill the exhibition of films take place indoors —

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors V
tiniings (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both fl
Mon Please uive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed Stale any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
— read uuidance now 5)

jq •6O z
Thur

jq. z.co
Fri Non standard timinus. Where you intend to use the premises for

the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in theq . ôô 23 Ot column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Ifl.oo 320D
Sun

•06

a
06/04/2017

Page 9



C

Indoor sporting events Please Hive further details (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and
Limings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
—-— read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
— indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

7
06/04/2017

Page 10



D

Boiiig or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment —

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 7)

Day Stan Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
. entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
• boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed

in the column on the left please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

8
06/04/2017

Page 11



E

Live music Vill the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Linhings (please read (please read guidance noe 3) —

guidance (lore Outdoors Q

Day Sian Finish Both U
Mon Please &ve Further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

j.23•c6
Thur

fl-CO fl-co
Fri Non standard timintis. Where you intend to use the premises for

the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
3 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

I.co 2oO
Sun

(‘Q-cL2.ct

9
06/04/2017

Page 12



F

Recorded music VilI the playini! of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) —

guidance note 7) Outdoors Q

Day Sian Finish Both

Mon Please uive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the plavine of recorded music
-—- (pleasc read guidance note 5)

Hoc
Thur

Fri Non standard tiITuntzs. Where you intend to use the premises for
the plavini! of recorded music at different times to those listed in

3 (tic column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

I@.2? O
Sun

.

f

10
06/04/2017

Page 13



Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place —

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors H

Day Stan Finish Both H
Mon Please give fnrther details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

IT Z3.
Thur

19•OO 72-oo
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to nse the premises for

• the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
H-co column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

jq00

Sun

J9.02 23.o3

C

V

II
06/04/2017

Page 14



H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing
falling within (e), (I) or
(g)
Standard days and
titnuigs (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start flnish Will this entertainment lake place indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please lick (please read —

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors

Both fl
Tue Please uive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State ant’ seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
, description to that falling within (ci, (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where von intend to use the nremiscs for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within

—-—-— (e), (0 or (g) at different limes to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

12
06/04/2017

Page 15



I

Late night refreshment Vill the provision of late night refreshment —

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors fl

Day Start Finish both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

The

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
-—— refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
-——--—-- the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

13
06/04/20 17

Page 16



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption Q the —

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises
limings (please read —

guidance note 7) 011 the
premises

Da) Start Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
——- guidance note 5)

rue

Wed

1&.Q( 2
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

—--—-- the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

16’ øô 23 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

iKccjp
Sat

r.0323’6 I

Sun

)D23a__________________

State the name and details of the individual nhoin you wish to specify on 11w licence as
designated lreillises supervisor (l’lease see declaraiion aboul the enlillemeni to work in the
checklist at the end olthc lorni):

Name

Dale of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

14
06/04/20 17

Page 17



DCD

K

L

Day Start Finish

Mon ‘00 23 CC

The €00 Z3.ae

Thur ‘g-oo 23

Fi 8.OO.?3-clt

Sat g•da 23 ao

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
cinidren (please read guidance nole 9).

Hours premises are Slate any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the puhlic
Standard days and
timings (please icad
guidance note 7)

Non standard linlings. Where you intend the premises to he open
to the public ni different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please lisi (please read guidance note 6)

Wed a

Sun oo 2300

15
06/04/2017

Page 18



LIOt/t019()

/nL
Q33Pt

91

warqItIOJjtIaJpI!1Iajouo!pfloJdqj(
•nn1-L4;fl1fl1%fTht.s.rcra.njfl

—‘flF-r’t-
r°

c--fl,Jhrs,nv

fl-7)fl

zErE’vnfl1xi -WAmfrn.1stenfltfljJo4
)flflJroafl,re4—?r-n3-‘-‘ra.ns-i‘c

a3Uesinu)qndJOUO!11n).i)Jd‘TI(

nj_ar’nigfl
r0r9-

ci

4tnzfrC°crnq-ruJ

j,r.s3qnç

-r

1

‘brit-c’-tmQ..JJUa-fl.’-scjJ
3.

°Rrm
rD-çnfl4

Icrr-k1pr-90ftr’orrn-c19-w
LI’rzça}-flfrutWV

aiouaDuupTmIpuaiasoa1d)(apiiup‘a‘q)saApaalqou!suaa!Ij—iniatia9(n

:saina1qoiuisuDD!jInn;aqimowojd01njm01pUDIU!no(sdajsatpDIiDSD
K

Page 19



Cl-cJdc a..,t

Q_ 4wzJVa3
La!

rC z.sctck-3 -Pea J<
j-!bc. a- £tofr a€. UCQ3+0

Th acCsSCa-flj. L. & -

Checklisi:

Please lick to indicate agreement

• I have made or enclosed payment of the lee.

• I have enclosed the plan oF the premises.

• I have seni copies of ibis applicaLion and the plan to responsible authoriiies and others Hwhere applicable.

• I have enclosed the consent lhnn completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, ilapplicable.

• I understand that I must now advertise lily application. V
• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected.
•

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the Llnited Kingdom H
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
\‘IIO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN TIIEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, ThAT TIIEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUB,JECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND AT IONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMIEFING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

r

17
06/04/2017

Page 20



Part 4—Signatures (please read guidance note II)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if t cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject To conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proofol’ entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Capacity CkoC4cr\ OJ\ AC-C foXc.

For joint applications, signature of 2” applicant or 2” applicant’s solicitor or other
atithorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
slate in what capacity.

Signattire

Date

Capacity

Contact tiame (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please rend guidance note 14)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any) ‘. O”7Q r S9° ‘ii
Ifyou vould prefer us to correspond with you b e-mail, yo e-mail a4dress (optional)

b&ttim±- Cow,

Is
06/04/201 7

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Environmental Health Bracknell Forest
• • West Berkshire

& Licensing I Wokingham

11 December2017

Newbury Arts And Community Venue Committee Public Protection Partnership
flI 0 FtA+ k ii Environmental Health and Licensingtno au a ,v,ltCp e, West Berkshire District council
21 Angel Court Council Offices

Newbury Market Street Newbury

Berkshire Berkshire RG14 5L0

RG14 1 NQ Our Ret: 09/02615/LQC
Please ask for: Lauren GShea
Direct Line: 01635 519844
Fax: 01635519172
e-mail: loshea@westbericsgov.uk

Dear Ms Mitchell

Licensing Act 2003 — Club Premises Certificate
The ACE SPACE, Royal Air Force Association Hall,
St Nicholas Road, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5PR,

Please find enclosed your duplicate Club Premises Certificate. The certificate must be
retained by you whilst you are responsible for the premises and must be available on
request, by any authorised officer.

The certificate is accompanied by a Club Certificate Summary. This document must be
displayed in a prominent position within the premises at all times.

It is the responsibility of the certificate holder to check that the certificate details are
correct. If incorrect, you must contact the Licensing Team, in writing and state clearly
why you believe the certificate details are wrong. Where errors have been made and are
the responsibility of the Council, they will be rectified as soon as possible. If errors have
been made by the applicant in filling out the application, these will need to be addressed
by making a variation to the certificate issued.

The annual fee will be due on the date of issue of the licence each year. You will be sent
an invoice prior to the anniversary of the issue date and failure to pay may result in
suspension of the Club Certificate.

You incerely

Authorised Officer
Licensing Team

PUBLIC PROTECTION PARTNERSHIP
A SHARED SERVICE PROVIDED BY BRACKNELL FOREST COUNCIL, WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
AND WOKINGHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

A shared service provided by ç ) I IT t
Forest Council, ‘-‘c_V VVPSL_j1 rackneII Berkshire WOKINGHAM

Council c 0 U N C I

Page 23



West Berkshire District Council
Public ProtectiQn Partnership, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury,

Berkshire RG14 5LD
Tel: (01635) 519184 Fax (01635) 519172

Licensing Act 2003
club Premises Certificate Summary

Uniform Ret: 09/0261 5/LQC
club premises certificate number
012788

Club details

Name of club in whose name the certificate is granted and relevant registered
postal address of club

The ACE SPACE

Address

Royal Air Force Association Hall, St Nicholas Road, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5PR

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate

Performance of Live Music
Recorded Music
Supply of Alcohol

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities

Performance of Live Music
Wednesday to Friday From 19:00 to 23:00
Saturday and Sunday From 12:00 to 15:00 and From 19:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place INDOORS

Recorded Music
Wednesday to Friday From 19:00 to 23:00
Saturday and Sunday From 12:00 to 15:00 and From 19:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place INDOORS

Supply of Alcohol
Wednesday to Friday From 19:00 to 23:00
Saturday and Sunday From 12:00 to 15:00 and From 19:00 to 23:00

Alcohol ON Premises

1

Page 24



The opening hours of the club

Wednesday to Friday From 19:00 to 23:00
Saturday and Sunday From 12:00 to 15:00 and From 19:00 to 23:00

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and! or
off supplies

On/Off Sales : ON

Date: 11th December 2017 Signed:
Authorised Officer

Certificate issued 31/10/2005
Transfer Certificate 01/09/2009
Duplicate Certificate 04/12/2017

2

Page 25



West Berkshire District Council
Public Protection Partnership, Environmental Health & Licensing. Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury,

Berkshire RG14 SLD
Tel: (01635) 519184 Fax (01635) 519172

Licensing Act 2003
Club Premises Certificate

Uniform Ref09102615/LQC

_______________________________________

Club premises certificate number 012788 I
Club details

Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address of club

The ACE SPACE

Address

Royal Air Force Association Hall, St Nicholas Road, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5PR

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate

Performance of Live Music

Recorded Music
Supply of Alcohol

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities

Performance of Live Music

Wednesday to Friday From 19:00 to 23:00
Saturday and Sunday From 12:00 to 15:00 and From 19:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place INDOORS

Recorded Music

Wednesday to Friday From 19:00 to 23:00
Saturday and Sunday From 12:00 to 15:00 and From 19:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place INDOORS

Page 26



Supply of Alcohol
Wednesday to Friday From 19:00 to 23:00
Saturday and Sunday From 12:00 to 15:00 and From 19:00 to 23:00

Alcohol ON Premises

The opening hours of the club

Wednesday to Friday From 19:00 to 23:00
Saturday and Sunday From 12:00 to 15:00 and From 19:001023:00

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off
supplies

On/Off Sales: ON

Date: 11th December 2017 Signed:
Authorised Officer

Certificate issued 31/10/2005
Transfer Certificate 01/09/2009

Duplicate Certificate 04/12/2017

2

Page 27



Mandatory conditions

Premises - Supply of Alcohol

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence at a time when
there is no management committee in respect of the club certificate.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by
the management committee.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order
2014 (in force 1 October 2014)

1.
1) The responsible person must ensure that stall on relevant premises do not

carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the

purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the

premises —

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to

require or encourage, individuals to —

i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink

alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the

period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply

alcohol), or

ü. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or

otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a

fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular

characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining

a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a

period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of

undermining a licensing objective;

3

Page 28



d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or

flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be

considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or

to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other

than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by

reason of disability).

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on

request to customers where it is reasonably available.

5.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in

relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises

licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in

accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible

person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in

the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification

bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -

a) a holographic mark, or

b) an ultraviolet feature.

6. The responsible person must ensure that -

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption

on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been

made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it

is available to customers in the following measures -

i. beer or cider: 1/2 pint;

H. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

iii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material

which is available to customers on the premises; and

4

Page 29



c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity

of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are

available.”
7.

(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979

b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P = D + (D x V)

Where—

(i) P is the permitted price,

(H) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iN) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as

if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply

of the alcohol;

c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(N) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a

licence, or
(Ni) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club

S

Page 30



present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer
to prevent the supply in question; and

e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4)

1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (‘The first day”) would be different
from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales
or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

6

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



6 C

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



ACE Space
cts ‘ aistty * entezpnse

k —n wwwacespacenewburycom

CONSTITUTION OF THE CHARITY

adopted on the 20th January 2010
and amended by resolution on the 16th June 2010

This Constitution follows the
model set out by the Charity Commission.

Departures from the model are printed in red

Page 35



ACE Space
4ft co.mtinty • ertspn

wwwacespacenewburycom

CONSTITUTION OF THE CHARITY

adopted on the January 2010

PART 1
1. Adoption of the Constitution
The association and its property will be administered and managed in accordance with the
provisions in Parts 1 and 2 of this constitution.

2. The Name
The association’s name is ACE SPACE (and in this document it is called the Charity).

3. The Objects

The Charity’s objects (the Objects) are:

To further or benefit the residents of Newbury and the neighbourhood, without
distinction of sex, sexual orientation, race or of political, religious or other
opinions by associating together the said residents and the local authorities,
voluntary and other organizations in a common effort to advance education
and to provide facilities in the interests of social welfare for recreation leisure
time occupation with the objective of improving the conditions of life for the
residents.

In furtherance of these objects but not otherwise, the trustees shall have
power;

To establish or secure the establishment of a community centre and to
maintain or manage or co-operate with any statutory authority in the
maintenance and management of such a centre for activities promoted by the
charity in furtherance of the above objects.

4. Application of the Income and Property

(1) The income and property of the Charity shall be applied solely towards the promotion of
the Objects.

(2) A Trustee may pay out of, or be reimbursed from, the property of the Charity reasonable
expenses properly incurred by him or her when acting on behalf of the Charity.

(3) None of the income or property of the Charity may be paid or transferred directly or
indirectly by way of dividend bonus or otherwise by way of profit to any member of the
Charity, This does not prevent:

(a) a member who is not also a Trustee from receiving reasonable and proper
remuneration for any goods or services supplied to the Charity;
(b) a Trustee from:

Page 36



ACE Space
arts $ flty * etpfla

‘. wwwacespacenewbury.com

(i) buying goods or services from the Charity upon the same terms as other
members or members of the public;
(H) receiving a benefit from the Charity in the capacity of a beneficiary of the
Charity, provided that the Trustees comply with the provisions of sub clause
(6) of this clause, or as a member of the Charity and upon the same terms
as other members;

(c) the purchase of indemnity insurance for the Trustees against any liability that by
virtue of any rule of law would otherwise attach to a Trustee or other officer in
respect of any negligence, default breach of duty or breach of trust of which
he or she may be guilty in relation to the Charity but excluding:

(i) fines;
(H) costs of unsuccessfully defending criminal prosecutions for offences
arising out of the fraud, dishonesty or wilful or reckless misconduct of the
Trustee or other officer;
(iii) liabilities to the Charity that result from conduct that the Trustee or other
officer knew or ought to have known was not in the best interests of the
Charity or in respect of which the person concerned did not care whether that
conduct was in the best interests of the Charity or not.

(4) No Trustee may be paid or receive any other benefit for being a Trustee.

(5) A Trustee may:
(a) sell goods, services or any interest in land to the Charity;
(b) be employed by or receive any remuneration from the Charity;
(c) receive any other financial benefit from the Charity, if:
(d) he or she is not prevented from so doing by sub-clause (4) of this clause; and
(e) the benefit is permitted by sub-clause (3) of this clause; or
(f) the benefit is authorised by the Trustees in accordance with the conditions in sub-

clause (6) of this clause.

(6) (a) If it is proposed that a Trustee should receive a benefit from the Charity that
is not already permitted under sub-clause (3) of this clause, he or she must:

(i) declare his or her interest in the proposal;
(ii) be absent from that part of any meeting at which the proposal is
discussed and take no part in any discussion of it;
(Hi) not be counted in determining whether the meeting is quorate;
(iv) not vote on the proposal.

(b) In cases covered by sub-clause (5) of this clause, those Trustees who do not stand to

receive the proposed benefit must be satisfied that it is in the interests of the Charity to

contract with or employ that Trustee rather than with someone who is not a Trustee and

they must record the reason for their decision in the minutes. In reaching that decision the

Trustees must balance the advantage of contracting with or employing a Trustee against the

disadvantage of doing so (especially the loss of the Trustee’s services as a result of dealing

with the Trustee’s conflict of interest).

(c) The Trustees may only authorise a transaction falling within paragraphs 5(a)—(c) of this

clause if the Trustee body comprises a majority of Trustees who have not received any such

benefit.

Page 37



‘ACE Space
ttS • cinty I ertnpn

wwwacespacenewburycom

(d) If the Trustees fail to follow this procedure, the resolution to confer a benefit upon the
Trustee will be void and the Trustee must repay to the Charity the value of any benefit
received by the Trustee from the Charity.

(7) A Trustee must absent himself or herself from any discussions of the Trustees in which
it is possible that a conflict will arise between his or her duty to act solely in the interests of
the Charity and any personal interest (including but not limited to any personal financial
interest) and take no part in the voting upon the matter.

(8) In this Clause 4, “Trustee” shall include any person firm or company connected with the
Trustee.

5. Dissolution
(1) If the members resolve to dissolve the Charity the Trustees will remain in office as
Charity Trustees and be responsible for winding up the affairs of the Charity in accordance
with this clause.

(2) The Trustees must collect in all the assets of the Charity and must pay or make provision

for all the liabilities of the Charity.

(3) The Trustees must apply any remaining property or money:
(a) directly for the Objects;
(b) by transfer to any Charity or charities for purposes the same as or similar to the
Charity;
(c) in such other manner as the Charity Commission for England and Wales (“the
Commission”) may approve in writing in advance.

(4) The members may pass a resolution before or at the same time as the resolution to

dissolve the Charity specifying the manner in which the Trustees are to apply the remaining

property or assets of the Charity and the Trustees must comply with the resolution if it is

consistent with paragraphs (a)—(c) inclusive in sub-clause (3) above.

(5) In no circumstances shall the net assets of the Charity be paid to or distributed among

the members of the Charity (except to a member that is itself a Charity).

(6) The Trustees must notify the Commission promptly that the Charity has been dissolved.

If the Trustees are obliged to send the Charity’s accounts to the Commission for the

accounting period which ended before its dissolution, they must send the Commission the

Charity’s final accounts.

6. Amendments
(1) The Charity may amend any provision contained in Part 1 of this Constitution provided

that:
(a) no amendment may be made that would have the effect of making the Charity

cease to be a Charity at law;
(b) no amendment may be made to alter the Objects if the change would not be

within the reasonable contemplation of the members of or donors to the Charity;

(c) no amendment may be made to clause 4 without the prior written consent of the

Commission;

Page 38



‘ACE Space
Ut, + nty I

— — wwwacespacenewburyrom

(d) any resolution to amend a provision of Part 1 of this constitution is passed by not
less than two thirds of the members present and voting at a general meeting.

(2) Any provision contained in Part 2 of this constitution may be amended, provided that
any such amendment is made by resolution passed by a simple majority of the members
present and voting at a general meeting.

(3) A copy of any resolution amending this constitution shall be sent to the Commission

within twenty one days of it being passed.

Part 2

7. Membership

(1) Membership is open to individuals over cightecn or organisations who are approved by
the Trustees.
(2) (a) The Trustees may only refuse an application for membership if, acting reasonably

and properly, they consider it to be in the best interests of the Charity to refuse the
application.
(b) The Trustees must inform the applicant in writing of the reasons for the refusal within

twenty-one days of the decision.
(c) The Trustees must consider any written representations the applicant may make about

the decision. The Trustees’ decision following any written representations must be notified

to the applicant in writing but shall be final.
(3) Membership is not transferable to anyone else.
(4) The Trustees must keep a register of names and addresses of the members which must

be made available to any member upon request.

8. Termination of Membership
Membership is terminated if:
(1) the member dies or, if it is an organisation, ceases to exist;
(2) the member resigns by written notice to the Charity unless, after the resignation, there

would be less than two members;
(3) any sum due from the member to the Charity is not paid in full within six months of it

falling due;
(4) the member is removed from membership by a resolution of the Trustees that it is in the

best interests of the Charity that his or her membership is terminated. A resolution to

remove a member from membership may only be passed if:
(a) the member has been given at least twenty one days’ notice in writing of the

meeting of the Trustees at which the resolution will be proposed and the reasons

why it is to be proposed;
(b) the member or, at the option of the member, the member’s representative (who

need not be a member of the Charity) has been allowed to make representations to

the meeting.

9. General meetings

(1) The Charity must hold a general meeting within twelve months of the date of the

adoption of this constitution.

(2) An annual genera) meeting must be held in each subsequent year and not more than

fifteen months may elapse between successive annual general meetings.

Page 39



‘ACE Space
arts nty I

Is — wwwacespacenewburycom

(3) All general meetings other than annual general meetings shall be called special general
meetings.
(4) The Trustees may call a special general meeting at any time.
(5) The Trustees must call a special general meetIng if requested to do so in writing by at
least ten members or one tenth of the membership, which ever is the greater. The request
must state the nature of the business that is to be discussed. If the Trustees fail to hold the
meeting within twenty-eight days of the request, the members may proceed to call a special
general meeting but in doing so they must comply with the provisions of this Constitution.

10. Notice
(1) The minimum period of notice required to hold any general meeting of the Charity is
fourteen clear days from the date on which the notice is deemed to have been given.
(2) A general meeting may be called by shorter notice, if it is so agreed by all the members
entitled to attend and vote.
(3) The notice must specify the date, time and place of the meeting and the general nature
of the business to be transacted. If the meeting is to be an annual general meeting, the
notice must say so.
(4) The notice must be given to all the members and to the Trustees.

11. Quorum
(1) No business shall be transaded at any general meeting unless a quorum is present.
(2) A quorum is;
• 10 members entitled to vote upon the business to be conducted at the meeting; or
• one tenth of the total membership at the time, whichever is the less.
(3) The authorised representative of a member organisation shall be counted in the quorum.
(4) if: (a) a quorum is not present within half an hour from the time appointed for the
meeting; or (b) during a meeting a quorum ceases to be present, the meeting shall be
adjourned to such time and place as the Trustees shall determine.

(5) The Trustees must re-convene the meeting and must give at least seven clear days’
notice of the re-convened meeting stating the date time and place of the meeting.

(6) If no quorum is present at the re-convened meeting within fifteen minutes of the time

specified for the start of the meeting the members present at that time shall constitute the
quorum for that meeting.

12. Chair

(1) General meetings shall be chaired by the person who has been elected as Chair.

(2) If there is no such person or he or she is not present within fifteen minutes of the time

appointed for the meeting a Trustee nominated by the Trustees shall chair the meeting.

(3) If there is only one Trustee present and willing to act, he or she shall chair the meeting.

(4) If no Trustee is present and willing to chair the meeting within fifteen minutes after the

time appointed for holding it, the members present and entitled to vote must choose one of

their number to chair the meeting.

13. Adjournments
(1) The members present at a meeting may resolve that the meeting shall be adjourned.

(2) The person who is chairing the meeting must decide the date time and place at which

meeting is to be re-convened unless those details are specified in the resolution.

Page 40



ACE Space
its • ctnty • tpfl

I- wwwacespacenewburycom

(3) No business shall be conducted at an adjourned meeting unless it could properly have
been conducted at the meeting had the adjournment not taken place.
(4) IV a meeting is adjourned by a resolution of the members for more than seven days, at
least seven clear days’ notice shall be given of the re-convened meeting stating the date
time and place of the meeting.

14. Votes
(1) Each member shall have one vote but if there is an equality of votes the person who is
chairing the meeting shall have a casting vote in addition to any other vote he or she may
have.
(2) A resoJution in writing signed by each member (or in the case of a member that is an
organisation, by its authorised representative) who would have been entitled to vote upon it
had it been proposed at a general meeting shall be effective. It may comprise several copies
each signed by or on behalf of one or more members.

15. Representatives of Other Bodies
(1) Any organisation that is a member of the Charity may nominate any person to act as its
representative at any meeting of the Charity.
(2) The organisation must give written notice to the Charity of the name of its
representative. The nominee shall not be entitled to represent the organisation at any
meeting unless the notice has been received by the Charity. The nominee may continue to
represent the organisation until written notice to the contrary is received by the Charity.
(3) Any notice given to the Charity will be conclusive evidence that the nominee is entitled

to represent the organisation or that his or her authority has been revoked. The Charity shall

not be required to consider whether the nominee has been properly appointed by the
organisation.

16. Officers and Trustees
(1) The Charity and its property shall be managed and administered by a committee

comprising the Officers and other members elected in accordance with this Constitution. The

officers and other members of the committee shall be the Trustees of the Charity and in this
constitution are together called “the Trustees”.

(2) The Charity shall have the following Officers:
• A chair,
• A secretary,
• A treasurer.

(3) A Trustee must be a member of the Charity or the nominated representative of an

organisation that is a member of the Charity.
(4) No one may be appointed a Trustee if he or she would be disqualified from acting under

the provisions of Clause 19.
(5) The number of Trustees shall be not less than three but (unless otherwise determined

by a resolution of the Charity in general meeting) shall not be subject to any maximum.

(6) The first Trustees (including Officers) shall be those persons elected as Trustees and

officers at the meeting at which this constitution is adopted.
(7) A Trustee may not appoint anyone to act on his or her behalf at meetings of the

Trustees.

17. The Appointment of Trustees
(1) The Charity in general meeting shall elect the Officers and the other Trustees.

(2) The Trustees may appoint any person who is willing to ad as a Trustee. Subject to sub

clause 5(b) of this clause, they may also appoint Trustees to ad as officers.

Page 41



“ACE Space
an, 4 nty $ tupcl

Ffly
www.acespacenewbury.com

(3) Each of the Trustees shall retire with effect from the conclusion of the annual general
meeting next after his or her appointment but shall be eligible for re-election at that annual

general meeting.
(4) No-one may be elected a Trustee or an Officer at any annual general meeting unless
prior to the meeting the Charity is given a notice that:
(a) is signed by a member entitled to vote at the meeting;
(b) states the member’s intention to propose the appointment of a person as a Trustee or as
an officer;
(c) is signed by the person who is to be proposed to show his or her willingness to be

appointed.
(5) (a) The appointment of a Trustee, whether by the Charity in general meeting or by the
other Trustees, must not cause the number of Trustees to exceed any number fixed in
accordance with this constitution as the maximum number of Trustees.
(b) The Trustees may not appoint a person to be an Officer if a person has already been

elected or appointed to that office and has not vacated the office.

18. Powers of Trustees
(1) The Trustees must manage the business of the Charity and have the following powers in

order to further the Objects (but not for any other purpose):
(a) to raise funds. In doing so, the Trustees must not undertake any substantial
permanent trading activity and must comply with any relevant 5tatutory regulationg

(b) to buy, take on lease or in exchange, hire or otherwise acquire any property and
to maintain and equip it for use;
(c) to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of all or any part of the property belonging to
the Charity. In exercising this power, the Trustees must comply as appropriate with

sections 36 and 37 of the Charities Act 1993, as amended by the Charities Act 2006;

(d) to borrow money and to charge the whole or any part of the property belonging

to the Charity as security for repayment of the money borrowed. The Trustees must

comply as appropriate with sections 38 and 39 of the Charities Act iggj, as
amended by the Charities Act 2006, ii they intend to mortgage land;
(e) to co-operate with other charities, voluntary bodies and statutory authorities and

to exchange information and advice with them;
(f) to establish or support any charitable trusts, associations or institutions formed

for any of the charitable purposes included in the Objects;
(g) to acquire, merge with or enter into any partnership or joint venture

arrangement with any other Charity formed for any of the Objects;
(h) to set aside income as a reserve against future expenditure but only in

accordance with a written policy about reserves;

(J) to obtain and pay for such goods and services as are necessary for carrying out

the work of the Charity;
(k) to open and operate such bank and other accounts as the Trustees consider

necessary and to invest funds and to delegate the management of funds in the same

manner and subject to the same conditions as the Trustees of a trust are permitted

to do by the Trustee Act 2000;
I) to raise money by means of yearly affiliation fees as determined by the

Trustees at a General Meeting.
(m) to do all such other lawful things as are necessary for the achievement of the

Objects;

(2) No alteration of this constitution or any special resolution shall have retrospective

effect to invalidate any prior act of the Trustees

Page 42



ACE Space
Ut, + nty trtnpnse

— — wwwacespacenewbury.com

(3) Any meeting of Trustees at which a quorum is present at the time the relevant
decision is made may exercise all the powers exercisable by the Trustees.

19. Disqualification and Removal of Trustees
A Trustee shall cease to hold office if he or she:
(1) is disqualified for acting as a Trustee by virtue of section 72 of the Charities Act 1993 (or
any statutory re-enactment or modification of that provision);
(2) ceases to be a member of the Charity;
(3) becomes incapable by reason of mental disorder, illness or injury of managing and
administering his or her own affairs;
(4) resigns as a Trustee by notice to the Charity (but only if at least two Trustees will remain
in office when the notice of resignation is to take effect); or
(5) is absent without the permission of the Trustees from all their meetings held within a
period of six consecutive months and the Trustees resolve that his or her office be vacated.

20. Proceedings of Trustees
(1) The Trustees may regulate their proceedings as they think fit, subject to the provisions

of this constitution.
(2) Any Trustee may call a meeting of the Trustees.
(3) The secretary must call a meeting of the Trustees if requested to do so by a Trustee.

(4) Questions arising at a meeting must be decided by a majority of votes.
(5) In the case of an equality of votes, the person who chairs the meeting shall have a
second or casting vote,
(6) No decision may be made by a meeting of the Trustees unless a quorum is present at

the time the decision is purported to be made.
(7) The quorum shall be two or the number nearest to one third of the total number of

Trustees, whichever is the greater or such larger number as may be decided from time to

time by the Trustees.
(8) A Trustee shall not be counted in the quorum present when any decision is made about

a matter upon which that Trustee is not entitled to vote.
(9) If the number of Trustees is less than the number fixed as the quorum, the continuing

Trustees or Trustee may act only for the purpose of filling vacancies or of calling a general

meeting.
(1O)The person elected as the Chair shall chair meetings of the Trustees.
(11)11 the Chair is unwilling to preside or is not present within ten minutes after the time

appointed for the meeting, the Trustees present may appoint one of their number to chair

that meeting.
(12)The person appointed to chair meetings of the Trustees shall have no functions or

powers except those conferred by this constitution or delegated to him or her in writing by

the Trustees.
(13)A resolution in writing signed by all the Trustees entitled to receive notice of a meeting

of Trustees or of a committee of Trustees and to vote upon the resolution shall be as valid

and effectual as if it had been passed at a meeting of the Trustees or (as the case maybe) a

committee of Trustees duly convened and held.
(14)The resolution in writing may comprise several documents containing the text of the

resolution in like form each signed by one or more Trustees.

21. Delegation
(1) The Trustees may delegate any of their powers or functions to a committee of two or

more Trustees but the terms of any such delegation must be recorded in the minute book.

(2) The Trustees may impose conditions when delegating, including the conditions that:

Page 43



ACE Space
arts * cflty e’t&pn

,. —‘V

wwwacespacenewburycom

• the relevant powers are to be exercised exclusively by the committee to whom they
delegate;
• no expenditure may be incurred on behalf of the Charity except in accordance with
a budget previously agreed with the Trustees.

(3) The Trustees may revoke or alter a delegation.
(4) All acts and proceedings of any committees must be fully and promptly reported to the
Trustees.

22. Irregularities in Proceedings
(1) Subject to sub-clause (2) of this clause, all acts done by a meeting of Trustees, or of a
committee of Trustees, shall be valid notwithstanding the participation in any vote of a
Trustee;
• who was disqualified from holding office;
• who had previously retired or who had been obliged by the constitution to vacate office;

• who was not entitled to vote on the matter, whether by reason of a conflict of interest or

otherwise; if, without:
• the vote of that Trustee; and
• that Trustee being counted in the quorum, the decision has been made by a majority of

the Trustees at a quorate meeting.
(2) Sub-clause (1) of this clause does not permit a Trustee to keep any benefit that may be

conferred upon him or her by a resolution of the Trustees or of a committee of Trustees if

the resolution would otherwise have been void.
(3) No resolution or act of
(a) the Trustees
(b) any committee of the Trustees
(c) the Charity in general meeting
shall be invalidated by reason of the failure to give notice to any Trustee or member or by

reason of any procedural defect in the meeting unless it is shown that the failure or defect

has materially prejudiced a member or the beneficiaries of the Charity.

23. Minutes
The Trustees must keep minutes of all:
(1) appointments of Officers and Trustees made by the Trustees;

(2) proceedings at meetings of the Charity;
(3) meetings of the Trustees and committees of Trustees including:

• the names of the Trustees present at the meeting;
• the decisions made at the meetings; and
• where appropriate the reasons for the decisions.

24. Annual Report and Return and Accounts
(1) The Trustees must comply with their obligations under the Charities

Act 193 with regard to:
(a) the keeping of accounting records for the Charity;

(b) the preparation of annual statements of account for the Charity;

(c) the transmission of the statements of account to the Charity;

(d) the preparation alan Annual Report and its transmission to the Commission;

(e) the preparation of an Annual Return and its transmission to the Commission.

(2) Accounts must be prepared in accordance with the provisions of any Statement of

Recommended Practice issued by the Commission, unless the Trustees are required to

prepare accounts in accordance with the provisions of such a Statement prepared by

another body.

Page 44



ACE Space
arts • flty • ntttpn

wwwacespacenewbury.com

25. Registered particulars
The Trustees must notify the Commission promptly of any changes to the Charity’s entry on
the Central Register of Charities.

26. Property
(1) The Trustees must ensure the title to:

(a) all land held by or in trust for the Charity that is not vested in the Official
Custodian of Charities; and
(b) all investments held by or on behalf of the Charity, is vested either in a
corporation entitled to act as custodian Trustee or in not less that three individuals
appointed by them as holding Trustees.

(2) The terms of the appointment of any holding Trustees must provide that they may act
only in accordance with lawful directions of the Trustee5 and that if they do so they will not
be liable for the acts and defaults of the Trustees or of the members of the Charity.
(3) The Trustees may remove the holding Trustees at any time.

27. Repair and insurance
The Trustees must keep in repair and insure to their full value against fire and other usual
risks all the buildings of the Charity (except those buildings that are required to be kept in
repair and insured by a tenant). They must also insure suitably in respect of public liability
and employer’s liability.

28. Notices

(1) Any notice required by this constitution to be given to or by any person must be:
(a) in writing; or
(b) given using electronic communications.
(2) The Charity may give any notice to a member either:
(a) personally; or
(b) by sending it by post in a prepaid envelope addressed to the member at his or
her address; or
(c) by leaving it at the address of the member; or
(d) by giving it using electronic communications to the member’s address.

(3) A member who does not register an address with the Charity or who registers only a
postal address that is not within the United Kingdom shall not be entitled to receive any
notice from the Charity.

(4) A member present in person at any meeting of the Charity shall
received notice of the meeting and of the purposes for which it was
(5) (a) Proof that an envelope containing a notice was properly
posted shall be conclusive evidence that the notice was given.

(b) Proof that a notice contained in an electronic communication was sent in

accordance with guidance issued by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators shall be conclusive evidence that the notice was given.
(c) A notice shall be deemed to be given 48 hours after the envelope containing it

was posted or, in the case of an electronic communication, 48 hours after it was

sent.

29. Rules
(1) The Trustees may from time to time make rules or bye-laws for the conduct of their

business.

be deemed to have
called,
addressed, prepaid and

Page 45



ACE Space
8=5 • =flty e etupcl)t

wwwacespacenewburycom

(2) The bye-laws may regulate the following matters but are not restricted to them:
(a) the admission of members of the Charity (including the admission of
organisations to membership) and the rights and privileges of such members, and
the entrance fees, subscriptions and other fees or payments to be made by
members;
(b) the conduct of members of the Charity in relation to one another, and to the
Charity’s employees and volunteers;
(c) the setting aside of the whole or any part or parts of the Charity’s premises at
any particular time or times or for any particular purpose or purposes;
(d) the procedure at general meeting and meetings of the Trustees in so far as such
procedure is not regulated by this Constitution; (e) the keeping and authenticating of
records. (If regulations made under this clause permit records of the Charity to be
kept in electronic form and requires a Trustee to sign the record, the regulations
must specify a method of recording the signature that enables it to be properly
authenticated.)
(fl generally, all such matters as are commonly the subject matter of the rules of an
unincorporated association.

(3) The Charity in general meeting has the power to alter, add to or repeal the rules or bye-
laws.
(4) The Trustees must adopt such means as they think sufficient to bring the rules and bye-

laws to the notice of members of the Charity. These shall include regulations to ensure:

a. that all monies are lodged in a bank account in the name of the Charity.

b) that the Chair, Treasurer and Secretary shall be authorised signatories to sign cheques on
behalf of the Charity, of which two signatories shall be needed.

c) The financial year of the Charity shall run from January to December

(5) The rules or bye-laws shall be binding on all members of the Charity. No rule or bye-law

shall be inconsistent with, or shall affect or repeal anything contained in, this constitution.

Signed by the Trustees

Adam Kotz

June 2010

Robert Patrick Cogswell Jennifer Lucy Thurgut

Page 46



finseit ,icune cnicladthess of relevant licensing authority and its reference imniber (optional,,)]

Application for the mandatory alcohol condition under the -

______

Licensing Act 2003 requiring a Designated Premises Supervisor in
respect of a premises licence to be disapplied

PLEASE READ THE FOLLowING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 1
Before completing this Ibun please read die guidance notes at the end of the lorni. \,!C ii__j
I fyou are completing this Form by hand please write legibly’ in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that our answers are inside the boxes in written black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessar.
Once completed please give your application to /hi.cert tianie and adches’ of ,eleiun lwetzcnig
am/mini]. You may n ish to keep a cops of the completed form for your records.

aczstce , -‘..
.

j being a oard or coni ni ttee 01 I nd lvi d LW Is w I cli responsibility to r the managemnent 01
the community premises described in Part I below, and being the applicant for a premises

licence / premises licence holder j’delete uc apphcabkJ in respect ofihiose premises apply For
the condition rehrred to in section 19(4) ofihie Licensing Act 2003 to he included iii the licence
instead oI’the conditions referred to in section 19(2) and (3) of the said Act. (see guidance note
2).

Part I — ft U U ity l)rCuI ises details

Name of preni ises

c& SPAcc

Postal address oF premises or, if none, ordnance survey nap reference, or description

ST ,CHoL-AS £D, qE@o€’—i eci+ s-re

Post cowi Postcode

Fç’ cft

Telephone number at premises (it’ any)

______________________________________________

I’reni ises licen CC 1111111 ber (if :i p pIici b he)

Page 47



e) the proprietor ofan educational establishment please complete section (B)

I) a health service body please complete section(S)

g) a person who is registered tinder Part 2 of the fl please complete seclion (B)
Care Swndards Act 2000 (c 14) in respect of an
independent hospiLal in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part please complete section (B)
I of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

Ii) the cluef officer of police ola police force in D please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* lfyou arc applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confimi (by ticking yes to one box
be 10w):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use ofihe
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making die application purstiant to a

statutory function or U
a Unction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL AI’PLICANFS (Fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs fl Miss U Ms c otherl(fcr

Surnatne First names

Hate of birth I am 8 years old or over Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if difThrent from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime con tact telephone ii u ml, ci

E-mail address
(optioiial)

7

06/04/2017

Page 48



I’lcase tick vvcs as apprupl’iaee

I have enclosed the premises licence U

I have enclosed the relevant pun of the premises licence U

This form accompanies a ne premises licence application

ifyou are varying an existing licence and have not ticked one of the first two boxes above,
please explain why in the box below.

Reasons why you have Iiiiled to enclose the remises licence or releva4lt parts
J_ ts4v& aen1t t

ILl .s Bc’ts rf ei t JcrL

Any further inlbrmation to support your application
,k btJiat tp-& A Ce- crC ‘Q j-.na jCL U.

vu t. o-W€J1-Z4 cd -b c&n. Ld-e
CL Cn-cJ CLb t’C€c ys

(ft0aQJ Lz-C I.1L3Jk fcc1JE&o ItCcctwt.ttea ii rftc2c p
ptt&Jase r&ch cJ o—ä resptc-.S& p Ce1L 1Vo L.-Jczr

L L0cJ o-&3 aa

CI-IECKLISi:- Please tick i’es

If applying to remove the mandatory requirements from an eNisting premises licence that
already aulborises alcohol sales

— I have made or enclosed payment of the fee U

— I Ii ave included doe u men ts (if a va lab Ic) ii It icli identify the premises
a itd how it is managed

- I have included copies of any hiring agreements —‘

— I have sent a copy of this applica thin to the cli id officer of police U

— I till ders hind that if I do ito t corn ply w i Ui tli e a hove req u i rem cii ts
my application will he rejected

If a pp lying a Ion gs ide a n civ application or va na tion for a permission to a I low a Icoltol sales

— t Ii is application aceottt pa ii ies a new p rent ises licence a pp lien t ion i4N—iipp I ka ticii

__________________

tin tzcisthtg prm;ota etnco-/dclcu. ac apphcableJ

3

Page 49



— I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part
of ii or provided a ii explanation C

— I nii dersta iid I ha t if I do no I corn ply w liii I he a hove req ul renien Is
rny a pp I lent ion will he rej eel ed

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNBER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION. TIIOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3—Signatures (Please see guidance nole 5)

Signature ofupplicanis. Please provide Iwo signatories oF members of the management
coinnwtee slaling in hai capacity they represent the premises licence holder.

First Signature

Dale H. of

Capacity

Second Siwiaiiire —

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address [or correspondence associated
with this application

2 1 (LA’Jéa Rn
Post town Postcode

iLi AJ%

Teleplion e ii u iii her (ii an 3’)
ca9s ric 2q-

If you would prefer us to correspond with you bye mail your e mail address (optional)

4

Page 50



ACE Space Committee Members 2018

DOB 08/09/77

Bartholomew St, Newbury RG14 5HF

DOB 06/06/50

Close, Newbury RG14 1XA

1/11/66

Adam Kotz Chairman DOB 21/08/61

21 Craven Road, Newbury, RG14 5N6

Bryan Drew Trustee DOB 1

35 Pear Tree Lane, Newbury RG14 2W

Richard Markham Treasurer DOB 20/05/57

Falkiand House, Falkiand Drive, Newbury RG14 6JQ

Paula Mitchell Trustee DOB 12/12/64

21 Angel Court, Pelican Lane, Newbury RG14 1NQ

Christopher Martin Trustee DOB 15/07/44

Swandene, Mount Rd, Highclere Newbury RG2O 9QZ

Jim Crockatt Trustee DOB 26/05/52

13 Charles St, Newbury

James Hollis Trustee

FIat 9, Bartholomew Court,

Stephen Ottner Trustee

The Dell House, 6 Charmwood

RG14 GQP

All British citizens.

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



ACE Space Hire Agreement

Please read carefully and sign below.

1. Conditions olllire

1. 100% advance payment required for all bookings

2 . Full payment and deposit required at least 7 days prior to event via cheque payable to

ACE SPACE or via bank transfer. Our address and bank details will be on your booking

form.

3. 50% payable for cancellation within 7 days.

4 . 100% payable for cancellation within 48 hours

5. Parking: guests and participants must be told in advance, at invitation and on all

related publicity, not to drive directly to ACE Space, even to drop off or pick people

up, but to park elsewhere in nearby streets or town car parks. This is to avoid

congestion and unnecessary nuisance to neighbours. Vehicles must not block access to

the lane to the right side lane of the hall at any time, for any reason.

6. Bookings may require a E50-ElOO deposit. This will be returned after the event, less

the cost of any extra cleaning or repairs or disposal of rubbish, if required as a

result of the hire.

7 . The Committee retains the right to refuse or cancel a booking or stop an event in

progress if any hire condition is broken, or it has cause to believe any hire condition

may be broken.

$ . The committee shall accept no responsibility for any loss that nay occur to the hirer

for the refusal or cancellation of a booking under this condition.

9. Hirers are requested to ensure that guests depart the premises as quietly as possible.

Guests must not venture into the side lane or congregate anywhere that night cause an

obstruction. Due to the proximity of private houses and the restricted area, we are

subject to possible complaints which must be avoided.

:o. The conrittee reserve the right to cancel a booking or stop an event in progress

in case of inappropriate behaviour, damage, excess noise or nuisance to neighbours.

11. The bar is not available outside of licensing hours, nor is it available unless by

prior agreement of the Comittee. Private functions will incur extra charges for bar

staffing. Hirers may not operate the bar themselves.

12 . All drinks at the event must be purchased from the bar, unless prior permission

has been obtained from the committee.

13. Bar opening hours are 7pm-llpm. No bar extensions are available. Last orders

will be 15 minutes before normal bar closing time.

14. If a disco or band is used, sound must be kept to a reasonable level to avoid

possible complaints from neighbouring householders. The sound level shall be lowered at

Page 53



the request of any member of the conmiittee. Disco or bands must cease playing no later

than 10.45 p.m.

15. Users should leave the Hall in a clean and tidy condition at the end of their

hire period. The floor should be swept. Any spiliages onto the floor should be wiped up

immediately with a clean damp cloth or mop.

2. Housekeeping
“Please note that the length of time the facilities are hired and paid for must include the time
needed for sating up and clearing up.”

1. Notices or objects may not be fixed to any of the walls. Moveable display boards may be

used, but posters, pictures etc. must be removed at the end of each hire.

2. Heating is controlled by room thermostats, which must not be altered.

3. All breakages/damage to ACE Space property should be reported as soon as possible,

after the hire, to ACE Space. The hirer may be liable for the cost of

replacement/repairs.

4 . The kitchen is to be left tidy and clear of all utensils, food, cleaning materials and

rubbish sacks.

5. Crockery, cutlery and other equipment should be returned to appropriate cupboards and

drawers.

6. Surfaces and tables should be cleared and wiped.

7 . Please remove all food remaining at the end of the hire period and ensure that you do

not leave itens in the fridge.

8 . Hirers are responsible for the removal of all waste from the site including empty

bottles. Waste should not be placed in the bins outside the hail but must be taken

away.

9. Please check that the toilets are flushed and mopped where necessary before leaving at

the end of the hire.

3. Health, Safety and Security
1. It is against the law to smoke in any part of ACE Space - if smoking please do so

* outside main front doors and deposit butts in the wall mounted bins. Hirers are

requested not to venture down the lane on the right for any reason.

2. Hirers must be over 25 years of age and approved by the Convnittee.

3. Any electrical appliances brought into ACE Space must have a current certificate of

electrical safety (PAT Test). Please ensure that all electrical equipment is turned off

before exiting the hail.

4. Fireworks must not be set off from the premises.

Page 54



5. In order to retain floor condition, chairs and tables are to be lifted, not dragged.

Chairs and tables are to be replaced correctly on their storage trolleys after each

hire.

6. Before vacating the Hall, please ensure that all windows are fastened, that all doors

are locked, and all lights are switched off.

4. Fire regulations and responsibility in the event
of such occurrence

1. Ace Space meets all requirements in respect of applicable fire regulations.

2. It is the Hirers responsibility to ensure that fire exits, and approaches to them, are

kept clear and available for evacuation in the event of a fire.

3. It is the Hirers further responsibility, in the event of fire occurring, to supervise

swift and complete evacuation of the building and to call the Fire Brigade.

5. Public liability insurance
1. Hirers should consider their insurance position when planning any event to be held at

the hall. ACE Space accepts no responsibility for items lost or damaged on the

premises.

6. Child safety
1. You are required to ensure that children are protected at all times, by taking

all reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of any injury, damage or harm.

2. Hirers providing activities for children or vulnerable people must have

adequate DBS and safeguarding policies in place.

I have read and agree to abide by these conditions of

hire.

Signed:

Print Name:

Date of event:

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Dear Sirs,

I am writing concerning application reference 18/0000/4/LQN which relates to a new premises 
licence for ACE Space in St  Nicholas Road, Newbury.  

As a resident of St Nicholas Road, immediately adjacent to ACE Space, I object strongly to this 
application. There is no available parking and cars frequently block the access to my house, despite 
notices on the exterior wall of ACE Space prohibiting this. The Car owners can be very 
abusive when asked to move.   St Nicholas Road is a very narrow, no 
through road and there is no turning space for cars, which again causes huge problems. Also, the 
surface of the road outside the club is in an appalling condition, for which no one is prepared to 
accept responsibility - more cars accessing the building would make this even worse. 

To extend the licensing hours to 7-11 pm from Wednesdays to Sundays would cause unacceptable 
levels of noise to residents - people who have been drinking can be loud and offensive.  Those of us 
who live in close proximity to the club frequently experience this on Friday and Saturday evenings 
(for which the club currently holds its licence). In the summer months, visitors to the club take their 
drinks outside which I believe is illegal, but there are no measures in place to prevent this.  This 
causes even more noise and disturbance.  

I trust you will take my objections into consideration when deciding whether to agree to this new 
premises licence application.

Yours faithfully

Christine Eeley
XX St Nicholas Road
Newbury
RG14 5PR

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Dear Sir,

We would like to object to the above application on the following grounds.

1. The road outside Ace Space is in such poor condition that , any additional traffic 
will make the road surface much worse. Increase in traffic will make the access for 
residents very difficult.

2. Do we need any more additional outlet’s for alcohol consumption?

3. The additional opening hours for this haIl ,will impact on the local residents, which
could have a adverse effort on our lifestyles.

Although we support this community hall , we feel that this application is a step too 
far.

Yours sincerely

Mr and Mrs R Mitchell
XX St Nicholas Road

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to object to the change of licence application at the Ace Space Community Hall 
in St Nicolas Rd on the following grounds.

The current alcohol provision at the premises is wholly adequate and any expansion to 
persons other than club members would convert the building into a general licensed premises 
(akin to a pub) which would be wholly unsuitable to a small terraced residential road which 
moreover is a preserved area.

Furthermore I believe this change is in order to attract more events to the Hall in the evenings 
adding further to the already congested road where as you are aware there is no longer a car 
park and little capacity to turn a vehicle.

The present predicament at the Hall is most unsatisfactory vis a vis unloading and loading of 
equipment prior to concerts where car and van owners block the road and access for 
residents. Any expansion threatens the safety of residents should emergency vehicles ever 
need to attend.

Any expansion of these events through enabling greater access to alcohol can only have a 
detrimental effect on local residents and the area as a whole.   

-- 
David Mitton
XX St Nicolas Rd
Newbury
RG14 5PR

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Dear Sirs, 

Reference: 18/00004/LQN

As the home owners and residents of 21St Nicholas Road it has come to our attention 
that an application has been put forward for The Ace Space to apply for a New 
Premises Licence which will extend the current Licence for the premises, we therefore 
object the application on the below grounds:

 Parking
 Access
 Hours
 Road Maintenance
 Noise
 Litter
 Location of Premises

Parking
The Ace Space does not have any private or allocated parking allowing for them to 
accommodate the current and constant influx of cars let alone further traffic that will 
ultimately intensify if the Premises Licence applied for is approved. The use of the Hall 
already creates issues with guests and visitors using private drive ways and gardens 
to turn around which has previously resulted in damages. It has never been patrolled 
or monitored during peak times.

Access
The road leading to the Hall is a single road that has residents parking on one side 
and is very tight outside of the Hall for turning and manoeuvring. Guests and visitors 
repeatedly park and block access to residents of the properties to the side track of the 
hail. The areas to the front of the Hall becomes extremely congested which is 
manageable on a Friday! Saturday night but if the licence is extended to five nights a
week it will result in prolonged and excessive congestion late at night causing 
disturbance to residents. On multiple occasions emergency vehicles have been 
blocked when needing access to the properties that side onto the hall and is therefore 
a major cause for concern going forward.

Hours
The noise created by Friday and Saturday night entertainments are manageable as 
they are weekends ,however if extended to evenings during the week it will interfere 
with the right to quiet enjoyment for the residents. By extending the alcohol serving 
hours to 11pm and allowing for the grace period once the bar has finished serving to 
when the guests depart it will be deemed as ‘night-time’ under the Noise Act which are 
specified as being between the hours of 11pm and 7am. Although there is no such 
time specified in statutory nuisance law for noise pollution times; noise can amount to 
a nuisance at any time and the location of the hall must be taken into consideration 
bearing in mind that it is surrounded by residential dwelling.

Road Maintenance
The Ace Space do not contribute towards maintenance of the tarmacked area directly 
located to the front of the building, It is an un-adopted road and therefore does not fall 
under the Councils responsibility to maintain the surface of the road. Taking into 
accounts its un-adopted status it falls to The Ace Space to take responsibility or as a 

Page 63



minimum to contribute to its up keep. This has never been mentioned or raised in the 
time of which we have owned (4 years) our property and therefore reflects their attitude 
and only reinforces the fact that they take no interest and do not care what the impact 
that the guests and visitors have or will have in the future on people living in such close 
proximity. Although we can appreciate that The Ace Space staff are not the owners of 
the building and might not have conditions as part of their Lease or Agreement to 
upkeep the area, an offering to maintain or contribute toward the maintenance of the 
areas their visitors and guest use would go a long way in recovering the failing 
relationship that they have with the community.

Noise
The Stage is situated to the rear of the building the noise reverberates through the hall 
and disturbs our enjoyment of our home which is located the back of the hall. 
Additionally by extending the hours for alcohol to be sold at the premises it will create 
a regular and constant level of noise late into the evening which impacts on the 
neighbouring properties.

Litter
The Ace apace does not currently have any allocated outside space that is available 
for guests to enjoy and results in litter inclusive of cigarette butts being left and dropped 
onto the area directly to the front of the building. Glass bottles (broken or whole) are 
found on numerous occasions to the front of the property and in the nearby car park. 
As you can imagine this brings down the overall appearance of the area and not to 
mention the danger broken glass poses. No bins are provided by The Ace Space for 
their guests and there is also no cigarette bin for them to use. 

Location of Premises
The Premises is located on a quiet residential road in Newbury which is not suited to 
late night, regular and loud entertainment. All neighbouring properties are residential 
and at points are less than 2 meters (including our own home) from the Hall. If located 
in a more appropriate location the change of the Premise Licence would have a lot 
lesser impact but as this is not the case and its residential location and neighbouring 
properties rights to peace and quiet need to be taken into consideration.

The change in Licence does not only create issues on a personal level (peace, quiet 
privacy) for the residents of the neighbouring properties but could have the potential 
to have a negative effect on the value of them.

St Nicholas Road has a real sense of community which has taken time to develop. By 
approving the application it would fracture what is an already fragile relationship that 
The Ace Space have with the community and would ultimately take away from the 
sense of peace and quiet that the street offers.

There are many more suitable buildings and venues that would be better equipped 
and located than The Ace Space. It is ultimately a small hall located in an unsuitable 
area for what they wish to seek approval for.

Yours sincerely.
Samuel Vine & Rebecca Walker
Residents and Home Owners of X St Nicholas Road

Page 64



To whom it may concern

I Simon Wheeler on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Thames Valley wish to 
make an objection in relation to the application in relation to Ace Space as set out 
above.

Our assertion is that the application in its current format does not sufficiently address 
within its operating schedule the four licensing objectives and with specific regard to 
the prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm. 

Thames Valley Police have submitted a number of conditions set out in the 
communication below to the applicant for their consideration. We believe they are 
necessary, reasonable and proportionate to allay any fears we have in relation to this 
application.

If all of the conditions as worded below are agreed by the applicant then Thames 
Valley Police would be in  apposition to withdraw our objection.

Regards

Simon

Simon Wheeler Police Constable 5787 
Advanced Practitioner
Reading Licensing Dept | Reading LPA | Thames Valley Police

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Suggestions of Conditions by TVP

Prevention of Public Nuisance

1) An entry, closure and dispersal policy for controlling the opening and closing of 
the premises and the departure of customers from the premises at the 
conclusion of the licensed activities shall be put in place and shall be actively 
operated. The policy shall be in written format and made available upon request 
to an authorised officer of West Berkshire Council and Thames Valley Police.

2) Recorded music shall be reduced to background level 30 minutes before the 
end of the time that the premises is permitted to be open to the public.

3) Signage will be prominently displayed on the premises to encourage customers 
to leave the premises quietly.

Protection of Children from Harm

Challenge 25 & Age verification

1) At all times that the premises is operating under this licence, the Premises 
Licence Holder shall ensure that its staff operate a Challenge 25 Policy (to 
minimise the risk of alcohol being sold to underage customers). This Policy 
shall (as a minimum provide) that before entry (or alternatively before any sale 
of alcohol), any person who appears to be under the age of 25 will be required 
to produce photo ID in the form of a passport; driving licence, UK Military ID 
card; PASS (or similar) card to prove that he/she is over the age of 18, before 
being permitted; 

2) Notices advertising the Challenge 25 and proof of age policies shall be 
displayed in prominent places in the premises so that they can be seen 
internally and externally; 

3) The Premises Licence Holder shall display in a prominent position a copy of 
their policy on checking proof of age.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

CCTV 

The premises licence holder shall ensure the premises’ digitally recorded CCTV 
system cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public 
and recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping. 
The entire licensable area shall be covered by the CCTV. Data recordings shall be 
made immediately available to an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police or West 
Berkshire Council together with facilities for viewing upon request, subject to the 
provisions of the Data Protection Act. Recorded images shall be of such quality as to 
be able to identify the recorded person in any light. At least one member of staff on 
the premises at any time during operating hours shall be trained to access and 
download material from the CCTV system. 

Page 67



Incident Book

An incident/refusal book shall be used to record details of incidents that occur in and 
around the venue and refusal of sale of alcohol. The incident book shall truly reflect 
what has occurred and shall be specific in detail. All incidents shall be signed off by 
the DPS or the nominated individual when DPS is not on site. The premises licence 
holder shall ensure a recorded weekly review of the incident/refusal book by the DPS 
shall be carried.

Public Safety

Staff training & alcohol sales

Staff employed to sell alcohol shall undergo training upon induction. This training shall 
include, but not be limited to:-

 The premises age verification policy
 Dealing with refusal of sales
 Proxy purchasing
 Recognising valid identity documents not in the English language
 Identifying attempts by intoxicated persons to purchase alcohol
 Identifying signs of intoxication
 Conflict management
 How to identify and safeguard vulnerable persons who attend and leave the 

premises 
 Drug Policy and substance awareness and effects
 Search Policy
 Dispersal Policy
 Crime scene preservation
 Child Sexual Exploitation

Refresher training shall be provided every 6 (six) months and signed records made 
available for inspection by a Police Officer or authorised officer of West Berkshire 
Council upon request. Written records are to be kept for a minimum of 2 (two) years 
of the date of training.

Page 68



Conditions agreed with Environment Health

Dear Licensing

I have reviewed this application. To promote the prevention of pubic nuisance I have 
agreed the following conditions on the licence with the applicant.

1      Noise from the premises shall not unreasonably disturb other people.

2      If the Council receives justified complaints about noise that cannot otherwise be 
resolved a noise limiting device must be installed at the premises and maintained 
in such a manner as to control all sources of amplified music and speech at the 
premises. The device must be:-

·      Used at all times during the entertainment;
·      Set at a level agreed in writing with the Council; and
·      Sealed in a manner, which is tamper proof.

3       All external doors and windows must be kept closed, other than for access and 
egress, when activities involving amplified music or speech are taking place.

4      No music or speech shall be relayed via external speakers.

5       Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the 
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the 
area quietly.

6       No explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature, which could cause 
disturbance in surrounding areas, should be used without first obtaining the 
written consent of the licensing authority.

7      The licensee or a nominated representative (e.g. hirer) shall receive and respond 
to complaints of noise throughout the duration of all entertainment and during the 
time that patrons are leaving the premises.

8      Any staff must be given adequate training to ensure they keep noise levels to a 
minimum when leaving the premises.

9      The licensee or other nominated representative (e.g. hirer) shall monitor noise 
levels outside nearby dwellings during entertainment involving amplified music 
or speech. If, as a result of this monitoring, it is considered that the noise levels 
are excessive, immediate action should be taken to cause the volume of the 
entertainment to be reduced to suitable levels. The licensee’s attention is drawn 
in particular to the effect of the low frequency bass notes which readily pass 
through doors and windows and are most often the principal reason for people 
complaining of entertainment noise. At the request of the licensing authority, 
following complaints of noise, a record of these checks and of any action taken 
as a result shall be maintained in a log book kept specifically for the purpose. 

Page 69



The log book shall be made available for inspection by an authorised officer of 
the licensing authority on request.

10    Refuse, such as bottles, shall not be placed into receptacles outside the premise 
between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours in order to minimise the disturbance to 
nearby properties.

11    Deliveries to or from the premises shall not occur between the hours of 21:00 and 
08:00.

f you have any queries please contact me.

Kind regards

Jeanette Guy MCIEH CEnvH

Senior Environmental Health Officer (Environmental Quality Team)

Page 70


	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 18/00004/LQN - Ace Space, St Nicholas Road, Newbury, RG14 5PR
	2. Existing Club Certificate
	3. ACE plan
	4. Constitution
	5. ACE disapply dps
	6. ACE hire agreement
	7. Objection - Feley
	8. Objection Mitchell
	9. Objection Mitton
	10. Objection Vine Walker
	11.Objection Responsuble Authority TVP
	11a. Suggestions of Conditions by TVP
	12. Conditions agreed with Environment Health




